Pharmacy_Subscriberlist@DCA

From: Board of Pharmacy <pharmacy.subscriberlist@DCA.CA.GOV >
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2017 1:14 PM

To: PHARM-GENERAL@DCALISTS.CA.GOV

Cc: Pharmacy_Subscriberlist@DCA

Subject: Product Recall - American Health Packaging

American Health Packaging, Inc. is initiating a drug recall to the pharmacy level for GlipiZIDE Extended
Release Tablets 2.5 mg, 30 count Unit Dose Blisters, Carton NDC# 68084-295-21 (Individual Dose NDC#
68084-295-11) for the lots listed below:

Product Description AHP Lot No. Expiration Date  Ship Dates of Product
GlipiZIDE Extended Release Tablets, 2.5 [160133 8/31/2017 2/12/2016 to 3/24/2016
mg, 30 count Unit Dose blisters 160549 8/31/2017 2/15/2016 to 6/2/2016
162006 9/30/2017 4/25/2016 to 7/28/2016
NDC: 68084-295-21 Carton 163348A 10/31/2017 8/2/2016 to 8/25/2016
68084-295-11 Unit Dose 1633488 10/31/2017 8/15/2016 to 9/1/2016

This is a sub-recall to support Actavis, the manufacturer’s recall dated January 30, 2017 which included lots
that were repackaged by American Health Packaging. The drug release results were slightly above specification
at one time point.

Please immediately check your inventory, quarantine, discontinue distribution of the affected product, and
contact your wholesaler for directions.





